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PMComanchePeakPEm Resource

From: ComanchePeakCOL Resource
Sent: Wednesday, November 21, 2012 8:57 AM
To: PMComanchePeakPEm Resource
Subject: FW: eRAI Table Update

 
 

From: Evans, Todd [mailto:Eric.Evans@luminant.com]  
Sent: Tuesday, November 20, 2012 4:19 PM 
To: Monarque, Stephen 
Cc: Woodlan, Don; Conly, John; ComanchePeakCOL Resource; russell_bywater@mnes-us.com; 
nicholas_kellenberger@mnes-us.com 
Subject: RE: eRAI Table Update 
 
Thanks, Steve.  This will work good I think.  I didn’t see an invite for 12/12/12.  Do you think we will be able to have a call 
on that day, or did I miss seeing the invite? 
Todd 
 

From: Monarque, Stephen [mailto:Stephen.Monarque@nrc.gov]  
Sent: Tuesday, November 20, 2012 12:00 PM 
To: Evans, Todd 
Cc: Woodlan, Don; Conly, John; ComanchePeakCOL Resource; russell_bywater@mnes-us.com; 
nicholas_kellenberger@mnes-us.com 
Subject: RE: eRAI Table Update 
 
Changes were made, I sent a new scheduler to the participants.  Kept Same time. 
 
Thanks, 
steve 
 

From: Evans, Todd [mailto:Eric.Evans@luminant.com]  
Sent: Tuesday, November 20, 2012 10:53 AM 
To: Monarque, Stephen 
Cc: Woodlan, Don; Conly, John; ComanchePeakCOL Resource; russell_bywater@mnes-us.com; 
nicholas_kellenberger@mnes-us.com 
Subject: RE: eRAI Table Update 
 
Steve, 
 
Thanks for the reports.  Based on the limited availability of participants on our end, your schedule for tomorrow 
afternoon, and the conflict with the DCWG that would exist on 12/5/12, I would like to make an alternate proposal for 
upcoming “bi-weekly” calls.  I would like to propose that we cancel the call for tomorrow, and have a call on 11/28 
instead, and then 2 wks after that on 12/12.  Then I would propose that we resume the bi-weekly meetings again on 
1/9/13.  I’m thinking the 9th instead of the 2nd since the 2nd would be the first day back from the holidays and everyone 
will be busy just trying to get caught up. 
 
So, I’m suggesting calls on 11/28, 12/12, 1/9, and then resume the 2 week frequency pattern after that.  Would this plan 
be agreeable to you?  Please let me know what you think, including if you have an alternative schedule proposal. 
 
Todd 
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From: Monarque, Stephen [mailto:Stephen.Monarque@nrc.gov]  
Sent: Tuesday, November 20, 2012 8:11 AM 
To: Evans, Todd 
Cc: Woodlan, Don; Conly, John; ComanchePeakCOL Resource 
Subject: RE: eRAI Table Update 
 
Todd, 
 
I have attached the ERAI reports for this week.  Can we move our Wednesday call to 1 pm EST? 
 
 
Thanks, 
 
 
Stephen Monarque 
Lead Project Manager 
Comanche Peak COL 
NRO/DNRL/LB2 
301-415-1544 
 
 

From: Evans, Todd [mailto:Eric.Evans@luminant.com]  
Sent: Tuesday, November 20, 2012 8:51 AM 
To: Monarque, Stephen 
Cc: Woodlan, Don; Conly, John 
Subject: eRAI Table Update 
 
Hi Steve, 
 
We received your notification to cancel Wednesday’s bi-weekly call.  We had kind of anticipated that this would 
happen.  Are you planning on sending out an updated eRAI table anyway?  I know you had sent us a note last week on 
some status changes in some Confirmatory category items.  I would like to get these and any other changes that you’ve 
been able to accomplish reflected in our trend chart if possible. 
 
Todd 
 
Confidentiality Notice: This email message, including any attachments, contains or may contain confidential 
information intended only for the addressee. If you are not an intended recipient of this message, be advised that 
any reading, dissemination, forwarding, printing, copying or other use of this message or its attachments is 
strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately by reply 
message and delete this email message and any attachments from your system.  
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information intended only for the addressee. If you are not an intended recipient of this message, be advised that 
any reading, dissemination, forwarding, printing, copying or other use of this message or its attachments is 
strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately by reply 
message and delete this email message and any attachments from your system.  
 
Confidentiality Notice: This email message, including any attachments, contains or may contain confidential 
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any reading, dissemination, forwarding, printing, copying or other use of this message or its attachments is 
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strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately by reply 
message and delete this email message and any attachments from your system.  
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